LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
389 N. Pioneer Street

Lowell, OR 97452
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Agenda
January 10, 2024
5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Additions to the Agenda
4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from December 13, 2023
5. Correspondence
6. Unfinished Business

a) Discussion around Air Fill Station

b) Discussion around Sheriff Boat
7. Treasurers Report

a) Review Financial Statements

b) Review District Bills

a. ACTION: Pay bills

8. New Business

a) Audit Discussion
9. Comments from the Floor
10. Chiefs Update
11. Board Comments

12. Next Meeting February 14, 2024

13. Adjourn



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — Dec 13, 2023

Call to Order — At 1704 by Director Prenevost.

Roll Call - J. Prenevost, B. Burr, J. Myers, J. Walker
Additions to the Agenda — None

Comments from the Floor — None

Approval of October 2023 Minutes — B. Burr made the motion to approve the
minutes. J. Myers seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion passed.

Correspondence — None
Unfinished Business — None

Treasurers Report — Chief Dragt reported tax receipts are at 74% of projected
income. Several budgeted items are higher than anticipated; Fidelity Bond
looks to be double-charged and should be refunded. Board Ethics expense
doubled from last year due to a new house bill. This is a required payment.
The last payment on the Station 2 property is being made in December.

Chief added that many companies are moving to a 10-day net due. Chief
requested a credit card limit increase.

J Myers moved to increase the Banner Bank credit card limit on Nathan
Brown’s Banner Bank credit card to $5,000. B. Burr seconded the motion.
Motion passed unanimously.

J. Myers moved to pay the bills. B. Burr seconded the motion. Motion
passed.

New Business

The air fill station compressor is frozen. Chief provided 3 quotes for a new air
fill station. The highest is $105k for a one-piece unit; the other two are for
2-piece units for $88k and $87k. All bids are for higher models than the
station currently has. Receipt turn-around time is 4-6 weeks after ordering for
the quickest unit. Bottles are currently being filled at Dexter.

Chief shared the Sheriff's Office boat is now available for purchase by LRFPD.
Lowell Fire has been waiting for the boat to come up for sale.

Chief Dragt discussed funding options for both the compressor and boat
needs.J. Prenevost spoke to the current interest rate status and suggested a
line of credit would benefit the department. B. Burr and J. Myers agreed. J.
Prenevost suggested a 200k line of credit be pursued by the Chief. Chief noted
any purchase still needs approved by the board over 10k regardless of the line
of credit amount.



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — Dec 13, 2023

J. Myers moved authorize Chief Dragt to obtain a line of credit in the
amount of $200,000k from a banking institution on behalf of Lowell Rural
Fire District that offers the district the most acceptable terms. B. Burr
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

J. Myers moved to authorize Chief Dragt to purchase a boat from the
Lane County Sheriff’s office and air-fill station which best meets the Fire
District’s needs. B. Burr seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Comments from the Floor. None.

Chief's Update.

A Fire Academy has started with 10 recruits now in training. Saturday is the
annual Holiday Dinner at the Fire Station at 6pm. The Christmas Tree lighting
and Parade participation were successful. Chief reported the status on
Director Ballenger.

Board Comments. The board discussed current and future Board
Membership.

Calls for August. 20 Total Calls for September. — 15 Rescue, 10 EMS 3
Hazardous conditions, 1 False Alarm.

Board Comments — None.
Next Meeting, Next Meeting January 10 @ 1700 hrs.

Adjourned — 1728 hrs.

X X

Board President Board Vice President

X X

Board Secretary/Treasurer Board Director




Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — Dec 13, 2023

X

Board Director




6:44 PM LOWELL RFPD

01/09/24 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of December 30, 2023
Dec 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Banner Bank Checking 5,475.12
1004 - Banner PERS Checking 10,658.19
1200.0 - LGIP Account
1210 - LGIP General Fund 542,038.85
Total 1200.0 - LGIP Account 542,038.85
Total Checking/Savings - 558,172.16
Total Current Assets 558,172.16
TOTAL ASSETS 558,172.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable - -2,608.83
Total Accounts Payable -2,608.83
Credit Cards
5153 - Mastercard *5153 Chief 1,460.96
5156 - Brown Mastercard *6851 92.34
5158 - Priser Mastercard *1666 865.55
5252 - Hall Mastercard *4882 ~ 494.51
Total Credit Cards 2,913.36
Other Current Liabilities
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable
2122 - State OR Paid Family Leave -4.11
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable - Other -53.65
Total 2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable - -57.76
Total Other Current Liabilities -57.76
Total Current Liabilities 246.77
Total Liabilities 248.77
Equity
3000.0 - General Fund Balance
3010 - Gen Fund - Begin Fund Balance - 150,890.00
Total 3000.0 - General Fund Balance 150,890.00
3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund
3310 : Equip Res - Begin Fund Balance 111,651.0Q
Total 3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund 111,651.00
3500 - Retained Earnings -269,207.58
Net Income B 564,591.97
Total Equity 557,925.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 558,172.16

Page 1



6:42 PM LOWELL RFPD
01/00/24 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024

Income
4000.0 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Taxes - General Fund
4020 - Previous Years Taxes

Total 4000.0 - Property Taxes

4100.0 - Interest Earnings
4110 - LGIP Interest - GF
4111 - Interest - Banner Checking

Total 4100.0 - Interest Earnings
4200.0 - Grants

4400.0 - Other Income 1
4405 - Cash Carryover previous year
4410 - Miscellaneous Income
4460 - Equip Reserve Fund
4462 - Equip Reserve CashCF Prev Yr

Total 4460 - Equip Reserve Fund
Total 4400.0 - Other Income 1
8999-8 - Transfer In - Equip Reserve
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION
5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES
5000.2 - Wages
5010 - Chief Salary
5015 - Office Worker/Admin Assistant
5025 - Part-Time Fire Fighter
5027 - Firefighter / EMT
5030 - FF/EMT Training Coord. Pay

Total 5000.2 - Wages

5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits

- FICA

- Medicare

- PERS

* Health insurance

- State WBF

- State - OR Paid Family Leave

- State - OR ST Transit Tax

5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits - Other

Total 5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Total 5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES

Jul '23 - Jun 24 Buiget $ Over Budget % of Budget
591,526.16 549,000.00 42,526.16 107.7%
B 3,705.14 ]
595,231.30 549,000.00 46,231.30 108.4%
4,729.03 2,000.00 2,729.03 236.5%
83 ) -
4,734.36 2,000.00 2,734.36 236.7%
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.0%
123,141.00 118,000.00 5,141.00 104.4%
2,343.24 4,000.00 -1,656.76 58.6%
o 133,198.00 121,651.00 11,547.00 109.5%
133,198.00 B 121,651.00 11,547.00 109.5%
258,682.24 243,651.00 15,031.24 106.2%
0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
893,647.90 951,302.00 -57,654.10 93.9%
893,647.90 951,302.00 -57,654.10 93.9%
41,674.98 83,500.00 -41,825.02 49.9%
6,427.20 14,000.00 -7,572.80 45.9%
28,603.33 45,000.00 -16,396.67 63.6%
73,311.75 92,000.00 -18,688.25 79.7%
1,987.62 i 50,470.00 -48,482.38 3.9%
152,004.88 284,970.00 -132,965.12 53.3%
9,424.30 17,618.46 -8,194.16 53.5%
2,204.06 3,635.52 -1,431.46 60.6%
30,766.30 34,000.00 -3,233.70 90.5%
28,095.20 49,000.00 -20,904.80 57.3%
89.33 161.08 -71.75 55.5%
27.68
0.00 284.94 -284.94 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
70,606.87 104,700.00 -34,093.13 B 67.4%
222,611.75 389,670.00 -167,058.25 57.1%

Page 1



6:42 PM

01/09/24
Cash Basis

LOWELL RFPD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2023 through June 2024

5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
5111 - Bank Service Charges
5115 - Office Supplies
5120 - Legal Services & Fees
5125 - Audit
5130 - Property & Liability Insurance
5145 - Election Expense
5155 - Dues & Subscriptions
5160 - Fidelty Bond
5170 - Board Training Expense
5175 - Board Travel
5180 - Board Administrative Expenses
5190 - Copier Lease
5191 - Communication Equipment
5192 - Copier Expense

Total 5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
Total 5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION

6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE
6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6010 - Chief's Expense
6015 - Fire Prevention
6020 - Logistics/Meals
6025 - Volunteer Expense
6030 - Gas, Oil, Tires
6035 - Volunteer Insurance
6040 - Liability/Workers Comp Insuranc
6045 - Utilities

6050 - Dispatch Assessment

6055 - Training

6060 - EMT Supplies

6065 - Building & Ground

6070 - Vehicle Repair and Maintenance
6075 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6080 - Fire Fighting Equipment

6085 - Household Supplies

6096 - EMT Education
Total 6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
6324 - Turnouts

Total 6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total 6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE

69800 - Uncategorized Expenses

7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund
6048 - Station 2 Loan Payment - Princi
6049 - Station 2 Loan Pymnt - Interest
7041 : Engine Lease Principal
7042 - Engine Lease Interest

Total 7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund

8000.0 - Contingency
8010 - General Operating Contingency

Total 8060.0 - Contingency

Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
149.83 100.00 49.83 149.8%
1,505.37 1,700.00 -194.63 88.6%
232.56 3,000.00 -2,767.44 7.8%
6,500.00 7,500.00 -1,000.00 86.7%
0.00 26,000.00 -26,000.00 0.0%
588.77 450.00 138.77 130.8%
2,634.40 9,000.00 -6,365.60 29.3%
498.00 550.00 -52.00 90.5%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
758.39 4,000.00 -3,241.61 19.0%
756.55 450.00 306.55 168.1%
1,137.27 1,300.00 -162.73 87.5%
222.50 1,000.00 -777.50 22.3%
417.54 600.00 -182.46 69.6%
15,401.18 57,650.00 -42,248.82 26.7%
238,012.93 447,320.00 -209,307.07 53.2%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,518.32 2,000.00 518.32 125.9%
193.00 600.00 -407.00 32.2%
6,965.10 15,000.00 -8,034.90 46.4%
6,5673.92 18,000.00 -11,426.08 36.5%
1,156.00 2,600.00 -1,444.00 44.5%
3,923.83 13,000.00 -9,076.17 30.2%
10,801.00 20,000.00 -9,199.00 54.0%
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
1,281.87 3,500.00 -2,218.13 36.6%
1,681.85 5,000.00 -3,318.15 33.6%
6,872.25 53,500.00 -46,627.75 12.8%
6,841.17 10,000.00 -3,158.83 68.4%
3,350.80 8,000.00 -4,649.20 41.9%
2,854.71 10,000.00 -7,145.29 28.5%
396.86 500.00 -103.14 79.4%
7,118.49 10,000.00 -2,881.51 71.2%
62,529.17 192,700.00 -130,170.83 32.4%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
62,529.17 202,700.00 -140,170.83 30.8%
9.48
14,943.79 14,944.00 -0.21 100.0%
626.16 627.00 -0.84 99.9%
39,619.88 40,757.00 -1,137.12 97.2%
10,061.00 ~ 8,925.00 1,136.00 112.7%
65,250.83 65,253.00 -2.17 100.0%
0.00 114,378.00 -114,378.00 0.0%
0.00 114,378.00 -114,378.00 0.0%

Page 2



6:42 PM LOWELL RFPD

01/00/24 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024
Jul ‘23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8100.0 - Transfers
8115 : To Gen Fund from Equip Reserve 9.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
Total 8100.0 - Transfers 0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
Total Expense 365,802.41 951,302.00 -585,499.59 38.5%
Net Income 527,845.49 0.00 527,845.49

100.0%

Page 3



| abeyd

oo'ees
65vLE-
€1°68€'C
00°000'c-
ov'8Ly'y-
89°L01-
00°L8LL-
000

000
zz'18z'e-
9E'v9Z-
6669~
0L'GLL-
8696~
9°06€-
00°'00S'€-
000

00°0

000
LLPSG-
¥G'e9e-
pZ'soL'p-
9c’Lee-
0F'069°L-
GlL0Le-
ZE6LLL-
00'6¢-
0s°0ce-
8¢'ve-
GG'LG-
90°6¥e-
0c'L61-
09°coe-
00'621L°L-
¢losez-
00°0G.4-
00°52L°L-
€L'6L1-
0062} -
ooseL'L-
00°05.-
00'0F9-
00°000°0G-
0c00z-
66'851-
09°20¢e-
66'6G-
¥8'61-

junouny

~* Kiiopid - 091G
~ 191doD - 0615
-1I1ds-

** Jsuueg - ¥00}

-1Ids-
-111dS-

M eIEIS - 0Z1e

~17ds-
-LNds-

“aweag- Lile
NS 1N3 - 0909

gueg - LLLS

~-Buipjing - G909
~Buip|ing - go09
*'8JUNfoA - G209

npny - 6zlg
-1I7ds-
~LIds-
~11ds-
sepliN - 509
SN - 509

giadlg - Lile
"'ng L3 - 0909
“"SJUNIOA - G209

saniin - S¥09

“/AMngert - oy09

“jun|oA - G209

“"9JUNIOA - G209
“"BJUNJOA - GZ09
*3JUNJOA - GZ09
Buipying - 6909

" seido) - 0Bl

"*"JUN02dY - 0002
"JUNo2dY - 000Z
*UNC0DY - 0002
**"JUN02DY - 0002
*"JunodoY - 000Z
'ng 1iINT - 0909
"3 L3 - 9609
'p3 LNS - 9609
P33 LT - 9609
""aJUNIOA - 6209
Lwc:mm - 2001
"t @ sang - 6616
“Buipiing - go09
*Bi4 814 - 0809
'S 90O - GL1G
'S 9O - GLLG

nds

x X XXX X HKEXXXX XX XXX

x

HKEXXXXX XXX

1

“*jueg Jauueg

** jueg Jauueg
=+ jueg Jouueg
 yueq Jeuueg
* jueg Jauueg
= jueg Jauueg

- 2001

"Bd SJUNOOoY .
Tlelsusy dio7 -
- €001
- 2001
- €00}
- 2001

T jueg Jauueg .

= jueg Jouueg
IB)Se Josud
** jueg Jouueg

. Preassise

= sueq Jouueg
** jueg Jouueg

** jueg Jauueg

" jueg Jeuuegq
" jyueq Jeuueg

. Pleosisep

 yueg Jeuueg
" Jueg Jouuegq
** juegq Jauueg
* jueg Jauueg
' jueg Jsuueg
** jueg Jeuueg

eLBus9 di97

0002
0Lzt

2001
<00l

- 2004
- 8615
- 2001
‘ed SUNoJoYy -
'Bd Sjunoddy -
- €618
'Bd SIUNODDY .
T jueg Jeuueg -

000¢
0002

000c
<00l

- €00}
- 2001
"Bd SJUN0OOY -
"Bd SUNoooy -

0002
0002

- 2001
“Jo)Sel Josld -
""Bd SIUNODIY -

861§
000z

- €001
- 001
"B SJUNOOOY/ -
. PieossISE -

000z
€S1G

- €6lS
", pleosgiseyy -
"B SIUNOJDY -
- 2001
- 200L
- 2001
- 200}
- 2001
-+ €001
""Bd SJUNCIDY -
"Bd SIUNCODY -
*"Bd SJUNOIDY .
“*“d SJUNGCODY -
"Bd SJUNODDY -
-0Lzk

"B SJUNCODY -
'Bd SJUNO2DY -
“'Bd SIUNOODY -

. presssjse
" jueg Jauueg

JUnNo29Yy

€616
000z

0002
0002
000¢
000C
0002

0002
0002
0002

- €516
- 2001

Jisodag
S02229.1G "AY|
Jsodag

'suel ) Ajyyuopy
£606180-€6
1-000S8.2L
2-000S.¢21
Jsodaq yaunq
Jisodaq] 0aaqg
*d Aq pajessn
se||ddng 1NT
abreyp somisg
"8€. "ON J9pi0
LEZECR 19pI0

0} Bug (euid
usodaq waug
nsodaq joau1q
ysodaq 10a1Q

LEL 9 9L/LL
LELOY QL
“d Aq psjeasn
so|ddng |IN3
€E¥09 "AU|
100°02921

"EL00L 8dl0AY)

42196 Ayl

€E€LEL 18pIO
-sea Ajyjuop
6Z18¢ "Au|

= Bujures) 1IN3

r BuelL 1IN
jueio) Buluesy
2eEPbl Au|

- Bulurel) 143
juelisy Buiues |
" Buwres) JN3
#1209 "Au|
Jajsuel] spuny
€202 Jequisoaq
LIGSLOET "Au|
62182 AUl
“+9||ddng 200

owsp

“uswdinbg yueg gn

"*SBal | S9)E)S pajun
A9y Jo Jdaqy uobaip
“"A9Y J0 1daq uobalip

yleg ‘enbeidg
d uon 16eig

" |JoJAey SyOOGHIND

|EDIpa 891 punog

‘0D UOS[BN "3 JojeAA
0D UOS[3N "3 Ja)[BAA
*aosdw| swoH s Auap

Aynooy

a Wellipn 1aslid
3 pho ‘lleH

7 [slueyieN ‘umosg
Q1993 auen
2l}o8(g aue

" Jloihed syoogyoInD

|edIpajA 891 punog

| usBIISY|IS Buabng

llema jo Ao
uonesodion 41ys
pPe-oig

Dg4g axeuseey
Henem

@81 Jejog

0D UOSJaN °J Jaljepr
“uswdinbg yueg sn

UI9)SapA BOS
ueuuny] efjiosug

*'801N0saYy Yoo pajy
Aer Awwo ‘seosese

yeds gefe)d

*"80IN0SaY Y03 ] pPa

uewiny] efosud
yeds gajed

Aep Awwo] ‘seoeue
| usaosy|ig auabng

1oN }sui4

acidw| swoH sAuep

W9)SOp) BoS
uozewy
sBuudg eusig

sweN

803ry
143
143
143
LZiaa
orLZ1aa

6041aa
804144
20/1aa

€E¥09
143

g6 ‘AU|

143
A T4
98521
G6SZ)
vagel
£66¢L

143

wny

£20¢/0e/CL
£202/0¢/c)
€coz/ee/et
€eoe/eeiel
€coe/ee/eL
rAVALTAIAS
£eoz/eerel
€coz/ee/el
€20c/6z/2)
€¢0¢/8¢e/e1
€coz/lefzl
€e0e/Le/e)
£20Z/9¢/2L
L XAVALSTATA
€20Z/verel
€eoz/ee/el
£coe/ee/el
geoeree/eL
PAVATAA A
LAV AL YA AN
€coc/Lefel
[ XA A NATAS
€c0ze/oe/el
€202/0z/2L
£202/02/c)
£¢0z/0z/eL
£202/6L/21
€coe/oliel
€20z/9L/ct
€20z/oLzl
€e0e/SL/EL
€coeivLicL
£coc/eLrel
€coe/eliel
€20c/ELT)
geoe/el/el
€zoe/eLel
£eoz/eLel
gcoz/eliet
€20e/ELelL
€20c/eLiz)
€coc/eLiel
geoereLielL
€e0e/Liel
€¢0Z/LLigL
€2oe/LLeL
€202/60/21
£¢0¢/60/C1

ayeq

usodaq

Ing

ysodaq

[ewnor jelausn
¥o8yd Apgen
%08y Ajligen
#0840 Atligen
3ooyoAe4
Wayohed

¥08yD Alger
ebueyd pien ypain
398YD

e

g

ab1ey9 pieg ypain
g

}oayoked
}oayohkeq
3o8yohed

ng

na

%9940 Algen
abieyd pied Jpan
ng

3984D

peClte)

ng

abiey) psed 1pain
sbzeyo pieo Jpein
abieyd p1ed upain
g

A99YD

A08UD- jud (g
308YD-1uwd |i'g
A08YD- Jwd
398YD- jud Iiig
398YyD-1wd |I'g

eb1eyD pIeg Ipar)
%0840

¥Z ‘6 uer - £, ‘6 99Q

adA)

$20z ‘6 Aenuepr ybnouy) £zZ0z ‘6 Joqueaag
ojeq >n_ }SI uonoesued |
addd T13mMon

$2/60/10
Nd &9



Z obeq

¥Z ‘6 uer - £z, ‘6 9eQ

GL 0L L- olsisel - €616 Ujueg suueg - Zo0L  ULE--| 48qojoQ jueq Jauueg 143 ¥202/60/10 39840
€9'10g- "IN 18sUd - 8GLS TTiueg Jeuueg - zoo,  sebiey) esip jueq ssuueg 143 ¥202/60/1L0 3849
g2'818- “TUNo2%Y - 0002 " jjueq Jsuueq - ool OUJo9|3 sueT 143 ¥20c/60/10 1984y~ Jud g
88'c6P- UNodYY - 0002 ' jueq Jouueg - 200L SHed OIny SUOS|IAA viselL ¥20e/60/1L0 3¥094D- jwd g
vl LS "unoody - 0002 ' Yjueg Jsuueg - 2001 "0D UOSIBN “3 Ja)epn oA TAR ¥20e/60/10 J09YD-Jud g
68'v1E- JUnoddyY - 0002 TUijueg Jauueg - 00l S022z9.15 ‘AUl uswdinbg yueg sny 41143 ¥202/60/10 ¥9/YD-jud I
09°€L0't- "UNODYY - 0002 TUijueglauueg - g0k  'z0z Aenugeq  runsu| jousiq |eioedg 1521 ¥20¢/60/10 334D~ Jwd g
00°00S°L- IUNo2dY - 0002 T iueg Jeuueg - 200} ess Buutes) Agsimog |ned 04621 ¥20e/60/10 3840~ 1ud g
LLLSL- UnoJvY - 0002 T ueg Jauueg - 200L "oy 8oyo ouloed 6952l ¥20z/60/L0 A08YD-Jwd g
80°659- "TUN0JdY - 0002 “Tjueg Jsuueg - Zo0L  "qweoagand  JouIsi( JOOYoS [|emoT] 89671 $202/60/1.0 309y~ 1ud g
66'851- "JUNodYY - 000Z ' jueg Jauueg - Z00L L/GGL0ET "AUl  “Aoidw| BWoOH sAusp 99621 ¥202/60/10 3A03YD- 1w Ing
€6'814- UNoddY - 0002 ' jueg Jsuueg - 00l AU 6/9€ 100V 82Inog [elysnpu| 69621 ¥20¢/60/1.0 3j03YD- 1wd iig
0Z°00¢- JUnoOdY - 0002 “T)ueg seuueq - g00L €20z Jeqwsoag 19N 18114 yascl ¥20e/60/10 399y jud g
ov-oee'e- “TjUNo2dY - 000Z T ueg Jauueg - 2001 7| usalosylig susbng €962Z1 ¥202/60/L0 o8Yo-jwd g
00°00S"L- "TUN0J2Y - 0002 " jueg lsuueg - 2001 el Buiues | JBIsiypm vl €9sel ¥202/60/1.0 194D~ Jud fiig
00'9L0°L- JUnoddy - 0002 " jueg Jsuueg - 2001 6CrES ‘AUl “|0S Y)|eaH apedse) L9sZ1 ¥20¢/60/1.0 93y~ 1wid g
2g'ege- “UNoddY - 0002 ' jueg lsuueg - 200L ssuspeg Sn|d ssusjeg oogzl ¥202/60/10 399YD- Jud |iig
00°005°c- UNO2Y - 0002 TjuegJsuueg - 200l "o Bunig feuly Aunooy 65521 ¥20e/60/L0 3¥99YD- jwd g
09°€L0'p- I yiesH - 0£0G ""Bd SlUNoooY - 000 Z0Z Aleniged  -unsuj jouisiq [eeds ¥20c/60/10 ng
8b°L19'0L- “ds- X 'd3d seuueg - 001 “isnbny Sy3d Sy3d 143 ¥202/60/10 334D
€6've- semmn - S¥09 X "3jueg Jsuueg - zo0L  "°0Z Jequedeq and3 143 ¥20¢/60/10 38YH
y8'61- 'S 90O - GLLS ' jueg Jasuueg - 200 sBuudg euaig 143 ¥202/60/1L0 picilled
25'ese- “wdinb3 - 6200 “"Bd Sjunogoy - 0002 Sslisheg SN|d sausjeg ¥202/60/10 g
00700008~ T Jsuueg - z00) esausg di9T - 0bgl  Jaysued] spung ¥20e/80/10 iajsued]
80659~ 1O ‘sen - 0209 Bd SJUNODOY - Q00Z  TqWisdeQ [Ny JO)SI [O0YDS (oMot ¥202/50/L0 g
000 -nds- X ' jueg Jsuueq - Z00OL ysodaq Joauq Q weyiim J9sld - y1210a ¥202/50/10 ¥oayohed
0070 “lldS- X 7T juegusuueg - zogl usodaq jo2i1g Jphor’lieH  ¢121ad ¥202/S0/1.0 %0ayoAed
000 -lNdS- X Ujueguiauueg - zool }sodaq J0a11g 7iseyeN ‘umoig  zZL£14dA ¥202/30/10 %08yoAe
00°005°}- “'P3 LN - 9609 ""Bd SJUN0DDY - 000T Weun Buiures) Agsimog jneq ¥20¢/v0/1L0 g
69961 - gpeda-itie T jueg Jsuueg - Z00L “dAqpajessn |joiked syoogyoiny ¥202/0/L0 %0840 Alligen
66°001L- sapiun - G609 ijueg lsuueq - 2001 ""090€ "ON 100y dedlueg 143 ¥20e/20/10 3984
00’9t 'S 90 - GLIS e PIBOISISEN - €GLG  TOIND Ajyjuopy Hmuj v20e/20/L0  ebieyd piep ypain
00°005°L- "'P3 L3 - 9609 "Bd SIUN02JY - 0002 Jueig Buures ) Jajsiym uhag ¥202/L0/1.0 g
oL'zsl- Sajlln - 509 ' jueg Jeuueg - ZooL 0z JequwieoaQ apax3 143 ¥20e/10/10 193YD
ve'LLl- “/Aulgen - ov09 T juegJsuueg - 200k TO80EL00L ‘AU uopesodiod HivS 143 ¥202/10/L0 31924D
9r°es- " Jedog - Z616 “"Bd SUNOIDY - 000C LBGLE6 "AU]  TToINY 2010 Joed ¥202g/10/10 g
kL0 st - LLLY X “"d3d Jeuueg - 001 1salayu) €202/1e/21L usods(
vi'L Tisessl - LUy X T jueg Jsuueg - 2001 salsyy £20¢/1Le/Ct usodaq
00°€e6- TTgseng - gsils "'Bd SJUN0dY - 0002 "IN SIQS-OVS  “Uossy joulsiq feloedg €20e/1LE/CL g
Junowry nds 19 Junoosdy ows awenN wnN ajeq adA]

20z ‘6 Asenuer ybnouy; 20z ‘6 1equisdag
ajeq Aq )s1q uopoesues |

ad4y 1713mon

¥2/60/10
Nd S¥9



